



## Deanna L. Emery

Consultant

(215) 459-0342  
deanna.emery@aon.com  
1650 Market Street  
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

## Background

Deanna Emery is a consultant specializing in intellectual property litigation at Aon.

Deanna has significant programming experience with Python, as well as scientific programming languages such as Matlab, Mathematica, and IDL. Most of her work has focused on data analysis and model building.

Deanna has a B.A. with honors in physics and astrophysics from Harvard University. Prior to joining Aon, she worked as a Smithsonian research fellow at the Harvard-Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory where she analyzed large datasets to study the statistical properties of ultracool stars.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Consultant, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Consultant, 2019 – 2019
- Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory, Research Fellow, 2016 – 2019
- Harvard-Smithsonian Center for Astrophysics, Research Assistant, 2015 – 2019
- Harvard University, Research Student, 2016
- Ligo Surf Caltech Program, Research Intern, 2015

## Education

- B.A., Physics and Astrophysics, Harvard University, 2017